Date: July 7, 2022

TO: STRONGHOLD INSURANCE COMPANY INCORPORATED
17™ FL. Security Bank Centre, Ayala Avenue, Makati City

FROM: NICK C. AGPAOA
Master Policy No. F-HO-LIBI-0000001
Policy Holder: LBP( EHL PROGRAM)
LOCATION: LOT 4047-B LEMU SUR ENRILE CAGAYAN

RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM FOR BROAD WATER DAMAGE & BURSTING/
OVERFLOWING OF WATER TANKS/ APPARATUS & PIPES

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
May I request for a claim in this following reasons:

1. Need to change the existing water faucet of the water system to stainless brand to prevent from
corrosion due to high concentration content of the water which is the cause of leakage on the water faucet
itself.

2. Need to purchase and install water tank to conserve energy and prevent the water pump from future
damage/failure due to constant operation/used.

Below are the itemized materials needed for the above claim, Thank you.

-

Description Quantity Unit Price Price

1. Angle Bar ~ 8pcs P 1,350 P 10, 800.00
2. 16 mm Bar 8 pcs 600 4,800.00
3. 12 mm Bar 15 pes 250 3,750.00
4.PVC 11/4” 10 pes 250 2,500.00
5. PVC Cupling 10 pcs 60 600.00
6. PVC Elbow 10 pcs 60 600.00
7. PVC Fitting TEE 10 pcs 70 700.00
8. Cement 10 pcs 232 2,320.00
9. Tiewire 10 pes 80 800.00
10. Water Tank 1pc 53, 000 53,000.00

TOTAL=79,070.00




